SHERIFF

KING COUNTY Memorandum

Date: December 7, 2025

To: Chief Tommy Collins Via: Chain of Command
From: Det. Sgt. Scott Fitchett

Re: DECEMBER 2024 SHORELINE CIU CRIME STATS

Cases Assigned: 26
Cases Closed (Including previously assigned cases): 18
Open Investigations (Including previously assigned): 18
CopLogic Intake: 32

Assault: 1

Auto Theft: 5
Residential Burglary: 2
Commercial Burglary: 6
DV Order Violation: 1
Robbery: 2

Larceny: 2

Fraud: 3

Eluding: 1

Felony Threats: 2
Vandalism: 1

Unable to ID Suspects/No Leads: 6
Victim/Business Refused to Assist: 1
Charges filed: 10

Pending AFIS: 1

Prosecutor Decline: 1

Case adopted by outside agency: 1

Highlights:

Shoreline CIU Detectives assisted the KCSO SAU team with removing an abused child from a
Shoreline home during a child torture investigation.

Shoreline CIU Detectives followed up on a crime tip alleging criminal activity at a Shoreline residence.
The investigation led to a stolen motorcycle that was taken from the city of Seattle and a stolen trailer
taken from a residence in Shoreline. Both were returned to their owners and the location was referred
to the Shoreline SET Team.
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